Rauf Ahmed

=
From: Saudi Aramco Electronic Contracting Network (ECN) <G-
ECNFAX@um.aramco.com>
Sent: 04 December 2018 09:02 AM
To: Rauf Ahmed
Cc: abdulrahman.nujoum@aramco.com
Subject: SAUDI ARAMCO VENDOR REGISTRATION UPDATE (090121f381bc1a43)
December 4, 2018

YOUR SAUDI ARAMCO VENDOR
REGISTRATION NUMBER: 10042844

ELEMENT SAUDI ARABIA CO. LTD

Thank you for updating your registration information with Saudi Aramco. Your update request for
registration information has been approved.

We appreciate your interest in doing business with Saudi Aramco and wish you the best of success.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Important Note to Registered Contractors: Please note that it is your responsibility to frequently check your tasks in ECN and
not depend on receiving automated email and fax alerts as failures in transmitting these alerts may sometimes occur.

Disclaimer: The information in this email and in any files transmitted with it is intended only for the addressee and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material.

Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you receive this in error, please send an email to contractor-
feedbackia.aramco.com and delete the material from any computer.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is strictly prohibited.

Statement and opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the initiator of the message and do not necessarily reflect those of
Saudi Aramco.

Warning: Although reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email, Saudi Aramco cannot
accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachment(s).

The contents of this email, including all related responses, files and attachments transmitted with it
(collectively referred to as “this Email”), are intended solely for the use of the individual/entity to
whom/which they are addressed, and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.
This Email may not be disclosed or forwarded to anyone else without authorization from the originator
of this Email. If you have received this Email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
all copies from your system. Please note that the views or opinions presented in this Email are those of
the author and may not necessarily represent those of Saudi Aramco. The recipient should check this
Email and any attachments for the presence of any viruses. Saudi Aramco accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus/error transmitted by this Email.

For more information about Saudi Aramco’s corporate profile, please visit http://saudiaramco.com.
500 o o geadl 5K Jy palalh 48,30 Gile e e gleal e 3 3allhttp : //WWwW.saudiaramco.com.




Muhammad Bilal

From: Ghamdi, Tarig A (CSD) <TARIQ.GHAMDI.11@ARAMCO.COM>
Sent: 05 December 2018 10:13

To: Muhammad Bilal <Muhammad.Bilal@element.com>
Subject: RE: Aramco CSD approval - Element

Dear Mr. Muhammad Bilal,

We acknowledge that your new company name Element Saudi Arabia Co. Ltd. can maintain the approval status in
place of Exova Saudi Arabia Co. Ltd for all the mechanical, metallurgical and corrosion tests services already
approved. This approval is granted based on the fact that EXOVA had been acquired by Element Materials
Technology effective 29th June 2017. Since that date, the two companies businesses have been integrated into
‘Element’. In addition, the new company in Saudi Arabia has updated their information in Saudi Aramco Electronic
Contracting Network (ECN) Portal and updated their ISO 17025 schedule from UKAS.

Your new approval status has been already communicated with all concerned organizations & personnel in Saudi
Aramco.

Regards,

Tariq A. Alghamdi, Ph.D.

Welding Standards Committee Chairman
Consulting Service Department, Saudi Aramco
EC-1051A, East Wing, Al-Midra Tower (Bldg.3303)
Dhahran 31311, Saudi Arabia

Office:(966) 3-880-9561, Fax:(+966) 3-875-8292

From: Muhammad Bilal [mailto:Muhammad.Bilal@element.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Ghamdi, Tarig A (CSD) <TARIQ.GHAMDI.11@ARAMCO.COM> Subject: Aramco
CSD approval - Element

EXTERNAL: This is an external email received from the Internet. Report this message to spam@aramco.com if the
email contains any suspicious content.

Dear Dr Tariq,

You may recall that we wrote to you in July to inform you that Exova had been acquired by Element Materials Technology
effective 29th June 2017. Since that date, the two companies have been working together to integrate our businesses into a
single organisation that will be known as ‘Element’ in the future. Element’s newly combined business makes us the #1 testing
provider in the global aerospace and oil & gas sectors, and market leaders in U.S. transportation and automotive and Middle
East infrastructure / construction testing markets. With over 200 laboratories and over 6700 employees worldwide, we enable
your access to increased capacity, capability and expertise for all of your existing and future materials testing, product
qualification testing, calibration, certification and consulting needs.

We now kindly request you to approve our name as Element Saudi Arabia Co. Ltd. in your database in place of Exova Saudi
Arabia Co. Ltd for all the services already approved.

| have attached our updated ISO 17025 schedule from UKAS and Aramco vendor portal update.

Your kind response will be highly appreciated.

@ element

Muhammad Bilal

Department Manager, Metallurgical

Element Materials Technology

Dammam 2nd Industrial City - Cross Section 76 & 27, PO Box 31775
Dammam, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

M +966 (0)53 536 5731

O +966 (0) 3 812 7750 ext. 272

F +966 (0) 3 812 1837

Muhammad.Bilal@element.com

www.element.com
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Mohamed Medani

From: SERVICEPROVIDERREVIEWCOMMITTEE <G-SPRC@aramco.com>

Sent: 11 January 2021 14:13

To: Mohamed Medani

Cc: SERVICEPROVIDERREVIEWCOMMITTEE

Subject: Approval Notification of ELEMENT SAUDI ARABIA CO. LTD. (Vendor No. 10042844)

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of Element Materials Technology. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please contact IT Service Desk if you are in any doubt
about this email.

Classification: Saudi Aramco: Company General Use
Greetings,

We are pleased to inform you that your company has been approved for the below services with indicated information:

Vendor Name Vendor Number | Location Service Description

ELEMENT SAUDI ARABIA CO. LTD. 10042844 Dammam | Welder Testing Agency | Qualifying welders working for Saut

This approval, however, should not be construed as an agreement or commitment by Saudi Aramco to make a contract
with ELEMENT SAUDI ARABIA CO. LTD., but your company will have the opportunity along with other approved sources
to respond to requests for submitting proposals in accordance with Saudi Aramco’s established policies and procedures.

Regards.

Inspection Department
Service Provider Review Committee

duagouwll g4olji

saudi aramco

This email has been classified as Saudi Aramco: Company General Use on 1/11/2021 2:13 PM

The contents of this email, including all related responses, files and attachments transmitted with it
(collectively referred to as “this Email”), are intended solely for the use of the individual/entity to
whom/which they are addressed, and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. This
Email may not be disclosed or forwarded to anyone else without authorization from the originator of this
Email. If you have received this Email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
from your system. Please note that the views or opinions presented in this Email are those of the author
and may not necessarily represent those of Saudi Aramco. The recipient should check this Email and any
attachments for the presence of any viruses. Saudi Aramco accepts no liability for any damage caused by
any virus/error transmitted by this Email.

For more information about Saudi Aramco’s corporate profile, please visit http://saudiaramco.com.
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